
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Our Ref: PQ/49662/22 
 
21st October 2022 
  

Deputy Violet-Anne Wynne 

Dáil Eireann  

Dublin 2  

 

 
Dear Deputy Wynne 

 
I refer to your recent PQ which has been forwarded to me for attention.   
 
PQ: To ask the Minister for Health the number of persons employed in the post of 
paediatric neurology consultant in each model 4 hospital in Ireland in tabular form; and 
if he will make a statement on the matter.  
 
Children’s Health Ireland (CHI) Response: 
 
I have followed up with Children’s Health Ireland (CHI) and set out hereunder the information 
which you require. 
 
Paediatric Neurology Consultant’s employed at CHI at Crumlin: 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 CHI at Temple 
Street (hours 
per week) 

CHI at Crumlin 
(hours per 
week) 

CHI at 
Tallaght 
(hours per 
week) 

Whole-Time 
equivalent  

     

Paediatric 
Neurology 
Consultant 1 

3.5 21 9 0.91 

Paediatric 
Neurology 
Consultant 2 

 30.5  0.82 

Paediatric 
Neurology 
Consultant 3 

 18.5  0.5 



 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Paediatric Neurology Consultant’s employed at CHI at Temple Street: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

_____________________  

Joe Gannon 

Chief Operations Officer 

Email: joe.gannon@nchg.ie  

 

 CHI at Temple 
Street (hours 
per week) 

CHI at Crumlin 
(hours per 
week) 

CHI at 
Tallaght 
(hours per 
week) 

Whole-Time 
equivalent at 
CHI 

Paediatric 
Neurology 
Consultant 1 

24.5   0.66 

Paediatric 
Neurology 
Consultant 2 

30.5   0.82 

Paediatric 
Neurology 
Consultant 3 

20 3.5  0.63 
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